18 May 1971

Mr. We Eo Schmidt .

Sexvige Manager Re: Invoice #RO0T541

Singet Graflex. Inc, Custoer Code 30-000-999
3750 Manroe Ave.

Rochester, N. Y. 14603

Dear Mrs Schmidt:

1 am'sending you %hree transparencies exposed
in holder #1284 all of which show fogging of the lower
right hand corner. My holders are all numbered so that I
can use them .in rotation. With 36 doubie holders each
side is retised approximately every 72 exposures. Un my
last assignment in. Greece and Turkey this holder was used
three times,; the results of which you can plainly sse.

No other sheets of film were fogged.

1 always remove and replace the slides under
a focusing cloth.

1 Ritiway holders carry a warranty I understand
against such malfunctien.

Yours truly,




